

SURYA DEVA RAJA SINGAN



MEDIAKIT

SURYA DEVA RAJA SINGAN

ACTOR



PERSONAL BACKGROUND

I'm an experienced actor who has appeared in over 200 projects consisting of television dramas on local Mediacorp channels CNA, Channel 8, Vasantham, Suria & OKTO as a background & a Bit actor. Have also appeared in commercial advertisements & corporate videos as background, supporting talent, main actor & voice over talent. Have appeared in few Movie cinema roles & student productions.

EDUCATION

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

OVERSEAS FAMILY SCHOOL, 2008

HIGHER DIPLOMA IN BUSINESS

TMC ACADEMY, 2019

UNIVERSITY OF NORTHAMPTON, BACHELORS IN MANAGEMENT

TMC ACADEMY 2021

Postgraduate Diploma in Management Studies and Leadership

CONTACT INFORMATION

Email: suryadevan1990@gmail.com

Phone No: +6591172424

Home Address: #13-132, 64, Marine Drive Gardens,
Singapore, 440064

EXPERIENCE:

2007-2016

- Mediacorp's Channel 5 Dance show with prize of \$50,000
Role: Supporter of contest winner
- Mediacorp's Channel 8 Drama, Rescue 995, Role: Captured as self as National serviceman
- Breaking news event, Role: Self as National serviceman rescuing trapped commuters in train
- Video & print Commercial, MONASH UNIVERSITY AUSTRALIA Role: Campus Brand Ambassador

2017-2018

- Channel 8 Drama, Ep1 & Ep3 Role: Runner taking IPPT
- Suria Channel Drama, Role: Server at Papa-rich taking order from male & female lead
- Vasantham Channel Yaar, Role: English news reporter reporting on a missing person
- SG Secure advertisement Role: Commuter in the train, with explosion
- Mandarin Cinema Movie, Fat Hope, Credited role
- OKTO Drama, Hewlett Tigers, Role: Doctor who female deals with lead's knee & administers a vaccine
- Tamil Cinema movie, Bullet, confronted by lead actor in a Fight scene
- Ministry of Culture, Community and Youth Gov video, Role: background

2019-2020

- Student film, M.I.A. Role: Male Lead actor (Playing the detective through investigation)
- Channel 8 drama, All is well, Role: Boss of a Prata shop
- Vasantham drama, Agaram Role: Mgmt Lecturer @ T.M.C. Academy speaking Maslow's theory
- Commercial, Lipton ice tea, Role: Ordering Café customer
- Government MCCY vid on Reskilling, Role: Car passenger whom changed the life of the driver
- Government advert Reading by National Library reading movement





Real age:

Thirty One,

Acting age:

twenties to early forties,

Height: 172cms

Weight: 75kg

Rates:

Standard industry rates
(flexible on rates & timings)

Hobbies:

Reading books, cycling, tennis
& Swimming

SKILLS:

- Confident speaker
- Improvisation
- Team player
- Determination
- Multi-lingual speaker
(Most comfortable speaking in English)

International Business Times

Topping the list is an impressive part-time acting career. He has appeared in literally dozens of plays, TV shows, and films, to follow up being previously selected brand ambassador of an overseas company firm.”
IBtimes SG desk

PROMO VIDEO

<https://youtu.be/l1Voc6sj5VM>

SHOWREEL VIDEO

<https://youtu.be/2Xkls0fjLrQ>



2021

Channel 5 drama as marketing lecturer assessing lead actors student project

Channel 5 drama as waiter taking the order & serving the main characters discussing a divorce

Student film as an office boss in a romance with an office worker with a wedding proposal

MediaCorp Mother's Day Advertisement wishing a happy Mother's Day

Channel 5 drama KIN as an office staff

Singtel x iPhone Advertisement

Internal video as Doctor for insurance company explaining the patient's inevitable death

Spectator/fan at Boxing match at Vasantham drama cheering the lead actress in the fight

Prata man for channel 8 drama taking the order & serving the plates

NUH training video as living with elderly, speaks to his mother, whom has had a fall & prepares a malt drink

'We chose to be nurses' acting as a patient with schizophrenia. Talks about his condition with the nurse whom discusses his problem.

Great eastern Advertisement for retirement planning as wedding guest

SG digital life Advertisement 'Play it forward' digital for life as member in meeting room

WWW.SOORYADEVA.COM